
 

 

Questions and Answers for the SH for Adults with SMI referred from OMH Psychiatric Centers 
and Community Hospitals Request for Proposals (RFP) 

 

1. What percentage of funding will be provided for 2015? (funds needed to secure 
sites)beginning in 11/01/15? 

Funding will be provided for two months, November and December of 2015. 

2. What is the expected time line for all beds to be operational by? 
 
The expectation is that all beds will be operational within 12 months. 
 

3. If an agency CR has a person ready to move on to SH, can the program take them 
as long as the CR fills that bed with the population stated in grant? 

Yes 

4. Under Agency Performance #3 - if agency IS currently contracted with OMH for 
housing, how should they respond to this? 

 
If an agency is currently contracted with OMH for housing, they do not need to 
answer question #3 under Agency Performance. 
 

5. On the Transmittal Form--what is PDG mean - under proposal components? 
 

This is a typo and can be ignored.  Please submit a complete budget. 
 

6. Does OMH expect the housing providers to fill the supported housing beds 
directly from hospitals, even state hospitals?  Or is a backfill arrangement 
acceptable as has been the case in the past? 
 

The expectation is that housing providers fill the supported housing beds directly 
from hospitals including state hospitals.  Backfill arrangements may be 
appropriate on an individual basis.  The agency proposing backfill should ensure 
that they have a continuum of appropriate housing options available to be able to 
provide backfill arrangements.  How the agency intends to utilize backfill should 
be clearly explained in the proposal. 


